From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Joshua Israel; dmmooney@usbr.gov; teckert@usbr.gov; Elizabeth Kiteck; Eric Danner -
NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne -
NOAA Federal

Subject: Shasta RPA Adjustment Workplan

Attachments: Shasta management questions_NMFS.docx

Hi Josh, David,

I've attached to this email some draft management questions to help guide the development of the Shasta
adjustment research and monitoring workplan. Building on the discussion we had last week and to balance your
"bottom-up" approach, we've posed a number of management questions that describe the uncertainty regarding
managing to RPA 1.2, and what we hope to achieve through the implementation of the RPA adjustment.

I know that you are currently revising the workplan and I'd be happy to help, especially helping to work these
management questions into the document. Please let me know how I can best be of help.

Thanks,
Evan Sawyer

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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